The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, September 19, 2022

1:00 PM

Jointly with the Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises

250 Broadway - Committee Room, 14th Floor

Committee on Technology

Jennifer Gutiérrez, Chair Members: Shaun Abreu, Robert F. Holden, Vickie Paladino and Julie Won

Roll Call	
	Present: Gutiérrez, Holden, Paladino and Won
	Absent: Abreu
	Other Council Members Attending: Riley, Hanks, Carr, Bottcher, Moya, Brewer and Menin
T2022-2025	Oversight - Broadband and Equal Access to the Internet in New York City.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0112-2022	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to establishing a cable franchise agreements website
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 112, Int. No. 112, March 24, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-24-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 24, 2022, Committee Report 9/19/22, Hearing Testimony 9/19/22, Hearing Transcript 9/19/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 112, Int. No. 112, March 24, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-24-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 24, 2022, Committee Report 9/19/22, Hearing Testimony 9/19/22, Hearing Transcript 9/19/22
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0241-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to providing public school students with mobile hotspot devices
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 241, Int. No. 241, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 9/19/22, Hearing Testimony 9/19/22, Hearing Transcript 9/19/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 241, Int. No. 241, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 9/19/22, Hearing Testimony 9/19/22, Hearing Transcript 9/19/22
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0440-2022	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to a program to provide public access to wireless networks
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 440, Int. No. 440, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 19, 2022, Committee Report 9/19/22, Hearing Testimony 9/19/22, Hearing Transcript 9/19/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 440, Int. No. 440, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 19, 2022, Committee Report 9/19/22, Hearing Testimony 9/19/22, Hearing Transcript 9/19/22
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0599-2022	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to information on affordable internet programs for students and families
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 599, Int. No. 599, July 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 7-14-22, Committee Report 9/19/22, Hearing Testimony 9/19/22, Hearing Transcript 9/19/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 599, Int. No. 599, July 14, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 7-14-22, Committee Report 9/19/22, Hearing Testimony 9/19/22, Hearing Transcript 9/19/22

Jointly with the Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises